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TOWN OF LOS GATOS                                          

ARTS AND CULTURE COMMISSION  

AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING DATE: 01/21/2026 

ITEM NO: 6 

 
   

 

DATE:   January 21, 2026 

TO: Arts and Culture Commission 

FROM: Ryan Baker, Library Director 

SUBJECT: Discuss a DEI Commission Recommendation to have a Community Project to 
Hand Write the United States Constitution  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Discuss the DEI Commission’s proposed project titled “Hand[Righting] the Constitution”. 
 

REMARKS: 

Several Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Commissioners that also serve on other Commissions 
are asking for support for a DEI proposed project entitled “Hand[Righting] the Constitution.” 
The Community Health and Senior Services Commission gave support for the project in 
November of 2025.  
 
A description of the project from the DEI Commission can be found here:  
https://losgatos-ca.municodemeetings.com/sites/losgatos-
ca.municodemeetings.com/files/fileattachments/diversity_equity_and_inclusion_committee/m
eeting/7553/item_4.addendum.community_equity_issues.pdf 
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